

Dragonship Haven Meeting

Date: December 19, 2021

Attendance: Physical- 0 Digital- (Zoom mtg ID 918 8804 3901)

Upcoming Business Meeting

- January 16th 2PM Zoom

Officers Reports

- **Archery** - *Casmir*
 - Archery has closed for the season. Purchase of new butts has been put off with COVID. It shouldn't cause a problem in storage as it is a replacement rather than adding to the number of existing butts. We need the tax exemption form so we can save on cost.
- **Exchequer** - *Maria/Llewellyn*
 - Rent on the Self Storage is going up from \$139.13 to \$192.30 as of Jan 1
 - Current baronial budget is \$14186.03 once we get the site deposit returned.
 - I want to talk to BoA about possibly getting a debit card to be able to do deposits at an ATM, and or see why I can't deposit checks through the app.
 - Kit is still awaiting a check for heraldry
- **Fencing** - *Jean-Michel/Catalina*
 - No Report
- **Heavy** - *Viktor Dominik*
 - No Report.
- **MOL** - *Casimer*
 - Nothing new to report.
- **Thrown Weapons** - *Leon the Navigator*
 - Leon has stepped down as a thrown weapons marshal
 - Eadyght the Deputy Earl Marshal for Thrown Weapons emailed confirming Leon's intent to step down.
- **Chamberlain** - *Agapios*
 - If anyone has anything to go into or needs anything to come out of storage, please let me know.
 - Worm has the baronial banners
 - Casimer has added the archery supplies to the storage
- **Chatelaine** - *Dionisia*
 - Christoffel was emailed by EK Chatelaine that there is a newcomer in Wilton interested in the Barony.
- **Herald** - *Kit*
 - Need to doublecheck if Maria has sent a check for the populus badge
- **MOAS** - *A'isha/Toby*
 - December A&S report submitted on time to EK.
 - EK is gearing up for the A&S Competition.
 - Information on submissions and judging is available at the EK A&S Website. If you plan on submitting an entry, it is imperative you become familiar with the rubric. Points will be deducted for not following it.
 - A'isha has attended a few classes regarding the rubric and is willing to share that knowledge. Questions regarding the competition itself are best directed to the EK A&S office.
 - No December A&S meeting scheduled.

- Still need to schedule January A&S meeting.
- Wadsworth Atheneum Museum exhibit *By Her Hand* showcasing Italian women artists from 1500 - 1800 definitely worth it. We enjoyed the docent tour. It's there until January 9th.
- **Webminister/Chronicler - Isabel**
 - Webminister:
 - .
 - Chronicler:
 - .
- **Social Media Officer- Kit**
 - .
- **Seneschal - Christoffel/Isabella/Casimer**
 - According to the latest Membership Report we are down to 76 paid members.
 - There is an updated contract tracing procedure detailing specific steps to ensure reporting is done without divulging personal details.
 - Officer Elections are coming up in March please consider taking on an office
 - I will be stepping back and having Casimer run the next few meetings. Please send reports to him.
 - Current offices up for election are:
 - Seneschal, Rattan, Chatelaine, Thrown Weapons, MoAS & MOL & Archery assuming Casimer wants to take over as Seneschal
 - Reminder from the EK Seneschal that Gaiters need to be doubled up to be an approved mask at events.
 - If you do not have a Deputy, please get one!
- **Baronial Coronet - Worm & Rhode**
 - Worm
 - Still looking forward to Balfar's
 - Rhode
 -

Past Events

-

Upcoming Events

- **Balfar's Challenge - Agapios/Clarice/Aurora**
 - Best dates would be April 23 or 30 to avoid conflicts with Passover and Easter
 - I received some questions from multiple people out of barony regarding Balfar's Challenge plans.
 - The sooner we can get word from the site the better so we know if we can do the event there or have to scramble for another site.
 - Due to the difficulties in scheduling with the YMCA Campground we should consider alternatives like the North Haven or Branford fairgrounds. Aisha suggested the Deer Lake Campground in Killingworth. Worm suggested Haddam Meadows
- VASA Wars-June sometime *Casimer*
- Champions Day
- St. Elegius- *Cancelled for 2021*

Old Business

-

New Business

- Our SCA signs need work
- EZ-up or two for the barony when doing small events
 - Sounds like a great idea, let's price some out.
- Considering a Luna's Challenge event (hashing it around)
 - Isabella discussed some ideas with Luna
 - Likes the idea of a Twilight tourney
 - Kids stories around a campfire
 - Open table around central fire for a feast
 - Dance classes during the day and evening dancing
 - Breakfast
 - Need to get out of Covid rules first
- COVID plague cookbook of both in and out of period recipes is still taking submissions.
 - Site your source & what region/time the recipe is from or just list as general Plague Cooking.
 - It is on the website and awaiting more contributions
- Officer's and Autocrat's Handbook
 - Catalina has a template for us to contribute to. Please send her submissions to be added to the document
 - A&S has been submitted